Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held November 7, 2019, in the Administrative Conference Room.

Present: Connie Atkisson, Wayne Dittmore, Daniela Dulger, Bruce Eschler, Ryan Frost, Heidi Grimshaw, Jennifer Kalm, Hal Nicholson, Tami Owen, Christa Reid (arrived at 5:10 pm), Sandra Steel, Heather White (arrived at 5:15 pm), and Jana White.

Excused: Andrea Haugen and Darrell Jensen

Visitor: Steve Reed

Staff: Kathy Hilton

- Welcome and Established a Quorum Daniela Dulger
 Daniela Dulger called the meeting to order at 5:04 pm. She welcomed everyone and established a quorum.
- II. Review and approval of October 2019 Minutes Daniela Dulger/Kathy Hilton Continued until January's meeting.

III. Counseling Center – Sandra Steele

Sandra Steele updated the SCC on what has been happening in the Student Center.

- Registration for AP Tests closed on November 1, 2019. Late Registration is between March 1, 2019 thru May 2019.
- Jr. CCR's are continuing. Parents are asked to schedule their appointments on-line. Since the parents may schedule on-line for Jr. CCR's CCHS has had 70% of parents attending Jr. CCR's. We have 582 Juniors this year.
- Counselors are speaking with parents and students about coping and identifying what the students are feeling. Being able to tell the difference between stress and depression.
- CCHS has had 100 new students this year. The counselors held a breakfast this year for new students, so they could meet other new students.
- The counselors are setting up a new Advisory Committee to review UCAW and make suggestions on how to improve UCAW week. 80% of the seniors applied for at least one college. If a student did not apply for a college the counselors are meeting with the student.
- IV. CSIP and LAND Trust Plan, Goals & Budget Bruce Eschler The CSIP and LAND Trust has been finalized.
 - Review School Data Bruce Eschler
 Act, Aspire Scores are not complete at this time. The scores are different than in the past. Student may take the ACT test as many times as they would like. They may receive a "Super score." A "Super Score" is the combination of the highest score received in each area, Reading, Math, English, and Science, when a student has taken the ACT multiple times.
- V. School Info Bruce Eschler

a. Driving in parking lot/video on safety

Students are still in the process of finishing the Driving Safe Video. Police are patrolling the parking lot in hopes of slowing down student and parent drivers.

Dr. Eschler reported on the happenings at CCHS.

- Boys Cross Country Team took State
- Mountain Biking Team took State for the 4th straight year
 - \circ $\,$ The Mountain Biking team has an average GPA of 3.5 $\,$
 - They have also earned \$11,000.00 in scholarships
- Girls Soccer Team lost in the Quarter Finals in a shoot-out.
- Volleyball is going to State
- Artstock was held at CCHS. Student have 4 hours to complete an art project.
- The new area in the cafeteria is complete.
- Veterans were honored at our home football game. The students carried out a flag with the veterans which was the size of the football field.
- Corner Canyon Performing Arts Department will perform "Elf" as the school musical this year.
- The Choir and Band will be having their concerts later this month
- The school charity this year will be "Make a Wish" It will kick off in December.
 - The students will do odd jobs in the community for donations
 - \circ $\,$ The students will also sell stars and cars to decorate the Christmas Tree in the commons area
 - \circ $\;$ Venmo may be used by business and families to donate to the charity.
- VI. Digital Citizenship Discussion
 - a. Can SCC direct money be used for digital citizenship in CSIP Plan?
 Waiting for answer from the district if SCC may direct money for digital citizenship.
 - b. What other ideas can be implemented
 - Hold information night for parents
 - o Classes on-line for parents to watch, update each quarter
 - o Lessons on-line each month for digital citizenship
 - School cell phone policy should be consistent in each classroom
 - c. How can we address cyber bullying?
 - \circ $\;$ Parents should discuss cell phone use with their students
 - Print a Newsletter for parents explaining to them how to deal with social media
 - Show parents the app so they may see what their child is sending and receiving on snap chat
 - d. Information on Vaping Detector
 - \circ $\;$ Waiting to hear from the district if they will pay for Vaping Detectors $\;$
- VII. Review compliance items (roster, website, training)
 All SCC members attended training
 Members verified information on SCC roster
 All items are provided on the school's web page

VIII. Other Items

IX. Adjourn

Motion: Ryan Frost made the motion to adjourn. Connie Atkisson seconded the motion.

Vote: 13 – 0

Meeting adjourned at 5:53 pm

Next Meeting: Thursday, January 9, 2020 – 5:00 pm (after winter break)